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Memo

To: Tim Begley

From: Barry R. Field, PE

cc: FECS File

Date: March 6, 2013, Revised March 8, 2013 (Added Purchase Documents for Myrtle)
Re: Professional Services Contract Addendum No. 1, Crossville SRTS Project

Tim:

This instrument prepared as Addendum No. 1 to the Professional Services Contract between
the City of Crossville, TN and Field’s Engineering Consultant Services (FECS): The scope of
this addendum is the redesign of the project on Fourth Street.  The sidewalks, curb and gutter,
drainage appurtenances are presently designed for the North side of the aforementioned
street. This Addendum covers the cost for professional services to re-locate the Fourth Street
section of the project from the North side to the South side of the street. The following are the
cost to provide these services:

e Engineering Design $ 5,050

e Surveying $ 4,000

e Property Purchase Agreements $ 3.630* (Includes Myrtle & Fourth Street)
Total $12,680

**Per conversation with the Law Firm of Looney and Chadwell, FECS will prepare the property
drawings and metes and bounds for the purchased property and aforementioned Law Firm will
incorporate FECS data into their Legal Document for each property.

If questions please feel free to let me know.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Barry R. Field, PE




